LARK

MONTANA

Fairgrounds Master Plan Committee Agenda

Tuesday - December 10,2019 10:00 AM
Community Room, City/County Complex
414 E. Callender Street, Livingston, M'T 59047

CALL TO ORDER
WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA - State name and address for the

record, limit comments to 3 minutes per person.

OLD BUSINESS

4.1.  Approval of November meeting notes
Suggested Action: Discuss and decide
2019-11-06 PCFP Master Plan minutes w sign in.pdf

NEW BUSINESS
5.1.  November 20-21 Fairgrounds Preliminary Master Plan public meeting debrief, wrap-up and next steps.

Suggested Action: Discuss and decide
2019-11-20-21 Master Plan Public Meeting sign in.pdf

PUBLIC COMMENT - State name and address for the record, limit comments to 3 minutes per
person.

RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMISSIONS - Resulting from this meeting, if any.
NEXT STEPS - Agenda items for next meeting. Items requiring follow-up and responsible party.

ADJOURN - Meeting adjournment

Page | 1


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/480321/2019-11-06_PCFP_Master_Plan_minutes_w_sign_in.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/480280/2019-11-20-21_Master_Plan_Public_Meeting_sign_in.pdf

= 2 Fairgrounds Master Plan Committee Minutes

P ARI{ Wednesday - November 06, 2019 12:00 PM
COUNTY City/County Complex, 414 E. Callender Street, Livingston, MT 59047

NNNNNNN

1. CALL TO ORDER. Committee members in attendance: Kristen Galbraith, Acting Chair, Jeff
Wagner, Becky Bird, Katie Weaver, Mike Klasing, Parks Frady. Others present: Clint Tinsley, Ex
Officio/Commissioner, Greg Benjamin, Stahly Engineering, Christina Nelson, PCFP Board
Member, Nicole Divine, PCFP Director, Morgan Squires, PCFP Coordinator, Becki Carlson, PCFP
Flex.

2. WELCOME & INTRODUCTIONS.

3. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA - State name and address for the
record, limit comments to 3 minutes per person. None heard

4, OLD BUSINESS
4.1. Approval of previous meeting minutes. Jeff made the motion, Becky seconded, there was a call for
guestions, hearing none, a vote ensued and with all in favor, the motion carried.

5. NEW BUSINESS
5.1. Final version - Master Plan drawings
Suggested Action: Review and discuss

5.2. Fairgrounds Master Plan Meeting Schedule. Mike made the motion, with all in favor, the motion carried.

5.3. Fairgrounds Master Plan - Final Architectural Renderings. Greg Benjamin provided an update on the
Preliminary Fairgrounds Master Plan including renderings and Phased Opinion of Probable Cost. Jeff made a
motion to approve the plans and cost estimate as presented, Becky seconded, there was a call for questions,
hearing none, a voice vote ensued, with all in favor the motion carried.

6. PUBLIC COMMENT - State name and address for the record, limit comments to 3 minutes per person.
None heard.

1. RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE COMMISSIONS - Resulting from this meeting, if any. None

8. NEXT STEPS - Agenda items for next meeting. Items requiring follow-up and responsible party.

e The Committee agreed to a final meeting on December 10, 2019 from 10-11 AM to review the public
meeting comments and develop a recommendation to the Commissioners regarding the Preliminary
Fairgrounds Master Plan.

e The Committee agreed to a join meeting in January with the PCFP Board as a formal handing off of
the Master Plan, to review the plan, discuss the decision making process, answer any questions the
PCFP board members may have, and to CELEBRATE the completion of the Fairgrounds Master Plan
and the last meeting of the committee! ©

9. ADJOURN - Meeting adjournment. Motion to adjourn by Katie, 2" by Becky. 2:03 PM
Respectfully submitted,

icole Divine

11/25/2019

Page | 1



PARK COUNTY PARKS & FAIRGROUNDS DEPARTMENT

46 View Vista | Livingston, MT 59047 | 406-222-4185

re =
e

PARK

COUNTY

AAAAAAAA

Wednesday, November 6, 2019 11:30PM

Community Room/ County Complex

Please sign in:

Master Plan Meeting

Name

Representing

Mile Traveled (Round Trip)

N OCYan Sq g\res

Y ad

' Beau (o 180,

PCEP

Hnslm(\atbmu

o!’t paﬁ( [/QUM/(T/ —
J@JM \\zaver epgaon | T
- &%ﬁm &L | Psec —
Tanics Fanay Paex (o
el Wagnor |t o Oof
Chetapia Lelsen | 0CFpae/
LA \z\mm\ L AW

I/AOWM/

Vint ////m,( b D)




» @  Park County - /é&
» FAIRGROUNDS & PARKS O/ %{
PARK 46 View Vista Drive
3. " g Livingston, MT 59047 ’
“@HEES”  Phone: 406-222-4185 ,D M

e i |
{}*MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET |
o & P

| Project: l :nae';?gsr}%spg:iftiﬂ g’;an g;ggcp;; '___*Rn:etmﬁg—oate_i@/zmg at 1T QAE—A'
f““ Boriamin, Sty Enginsering | PiacefRoom: | chieCe __4
'N Name : | Title TRepresentmg i J Pﬁ_éqe X l E-Mail : 44
‘5(\\%\3@/{&152 s\&wgﬁ;( 4/_7/71. VOEJZS/N%;}V Wﬁa@,\\cﬁsvwx Jd s
- - D l
ﬂ[ Jg J u']rg, _L\%U 5;:;2.5 _ﬁ\oqc Po“\f trf‘ !‘r’ﬂé ~95¢-0207 | Jukemﬁie@ovmolc co~
@mm} Qume/ @ Aeky 5(35 5/757 85-_@\9:)/ 255 oG me, Js[’.‘pj’,
ZM/ fﬁﬁi/ks A /2:_(___//%4;- SEF aps 537/

7

\.Zwﬂyfﬁoa 5@' et | Bone 22‘/ OFoe Gl 1’SJe;>mmm‘cM
éwml /- !Rescfw 77 _Lq o g 22&/» Faind | ?orf 15 (@) gpmel . (om

Jmu&ml Qoddat | 0150 lukarb | Ocpued izt
|&>£D QMQ@J) fe-ﬁm/&f/' 5&/‘F o fj“é’/ éj)é AOL‘MJ/JQ/?C)/? /%a.{/‘ Co,,?

Dots @/z,qn» Y o Clp '943-%?/@,@ BT Eunt
\)enroﬁhmﬂb@ Fff?y |Se,\§ Lp%[p-%&\

/\/ Divaw




Park County
FAIRGROUNDS & PARKS

PARK 46 View Vista Drive
- Livingston, MT 59047
ol Phone: 406-222-4185
MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET
Project: ;ﬂ;ﬁ{:;;%spgfﬂg[j;'af E;‘ia'g:ston Meeting Date: | 11/20/2019 at 6 PM
Facilitator: | Greg Benjamin, Stahly Engineering | Place/Room: | Fairgrounds | Dlnmg Room
Name Title |Representing | Phone | E-Mail
N LA . . i
t G bﬁ*fl\n\ﬂ tO@L W\oe/ Ao -222-7335 ,,@"s"i frae :w“w il
écee NQ/&::’\ 06 é?a’?.ad?zz
(enee oany | ST ~ ~ ”70*'292 SISL| \W kBB 0, Con
p— ; ”‘”?’f‘” | | ) o
LinBo Lopon iz | — ,?,73 (S R o i,
Chelatha M| Voo 993-85/8  nelanppps, cnymalaon
Toar Gaaly LR AV Qgo-063
a(om@ 30@,@4 LRA LR 270~ Oé:?/ rccs bos s 00
ot Qromud) ~rcdecture | 45710560 >w coslofeaich com
J?{, U x\liﬁ\MS - |
:;46’(0(,{6;1,;1\)135&4 R B
M \<\cu-7 LRA
| //UO JoV ) dc - (ﬂﬁfﬂ (/a},\fbf( O -
| ]U{?\ﬁ /Si,:{/vu; 'L/'“)‘oé- g ouces I
X .
oA Sencs G Cowse .
(—5_7@&_!,/ Swansan Jiph 223 7553



» & Park County
- FAIRGROUNDS & PARKS
PARK 46 View Vista Drive L (VU ( //lj 71027
il Livingston, MT 59047
aiEs”  Phone: 406-222-4185 T
Name | Title Represe-l_ifihg Phone E-Mail
, . O | , , .
D@A B_/% | 4jb- & 4«1)&0\{3:/@@#)#&
Z,Q,ﬂ..- B»W__ L Bt ?Srfl—ro‘; Mﬁ&x}om%%éﬁwm"o’\
Léwe,'/zléf : LR22A-RT71 7| wrre Lf‘e @)&Lxg_
Bruce Koo firt. €4 152300 ppuebeorlencsy ?’r :
" orfrle A0
/K Lubentyy LRA B Lttt
\xMT{ cee 0)3-0983
¢ HUSL Lahio. ol r G ontoma ol
A3 ~esHT
_32-47¢/
Yo1-§os-7533 |
800550 k0@ uingfon( @%{
> :
2270 -(05% | e q it os D@ qinail) oy,
6
% [



Park County
FAIRGROUNDS & PARKS
46 View Vista Drive
Livingston, MT 59047
Phone: 406-222-4185

Name Title Representing Phone E-Mail

i g |
fosty B, LRA e /7720 @hotresl con
fD‘}UL ﬁ% : SL\Q 9@3»{)’76? R”\\»\S'Q‘ﬂwv@\ C:\JMe :
JMC’%«W G | W2 | 22246577
Kok Vondken = 50/ 9358049 ustaszpgmeifs

l&ﬂﬁ@ﬁﬂ/ D{/Lz;ﬁv Ptz

L7




Park County
FAIRGROUNDS & PARKS
46 View Vista Drive
Livingston, MT 59047
Phone: 406-222-4185

P e e —————

 MEETING SIGN-IN SHEET 7

ioct: | Fairgrounds Master Plan Public | . ' ‘ |
Lpfijed Meetings/Open House — Gar. rdiner | 9n_eetmg Datg 11/21/2019 at 11:30 AM

i ' |
 Facilitator: ;] | Greg Benjamin, Stahly Engineerlng ~_ Place/Room ‘?ﬂ@f‘:‘i 6@@@@@; j

' Name Title rRepresentmg ~ |phone  Emal |
A E— N EEE— —
e't' \ |
il . — - I !
f;,.;fuem J&m | S0 —
Jofunfin | — | Bk —
P S ot i, vinli e
| ?co[é Divine |  pcEP |
EF S .__..7__,7,_? — ir’ S e
“ Greg Benjamin ‘r Stahly Englneerlngi'
‘ 1 i
-
| :
|
|
X e - e 0/ e oy +—
T L S S N
‘ \
\ | |
-t
| |
e L e N U
T R T S ]
| | |
]‘———“ e ;‘ T
| | |
Ti—ﬁi—i_i_i_i_i_ N
IR N I O A
! | | l
I I R
A B— | | |
| | | |
J T T T ]
- ¢ 1 4 ]




	Fairgrounds Master Plan Committee Agenda
	Item 4.1 - 2019-11-06 PCFP Master Plan minutes w sign in.pdf
	Item 5.1 - 2019-11-20-21 Master Plan Public Meeting sign in.pdf



